Jasper Fanning, Dan Smith, 09:40 AM 4/25/2005, Fwd: Frenchman Valley Study Meetings

To: Jasper Fanning, Dan Smith

From: Steve Gaul <sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us>
Subject: Fwd: Frenchman Valley Study Meetings
Cc:

Bee:

Attached:

Dan and Jasper -

Here is Reclamation's e-mail on the upcoming May 4 meetings on a potential Frenchman Valley
Study. | will forward you the agenda once we receive it. We would appreciate it if you would be
able to attend the 2nd meeting which starts at 10:30 am May 4 in McCook. Dan, | know | originally
told you the meeting would be in Grand Island, but Reclamation needed to change the place, so |
called last week and left you a message on the change of time and place. |look forward to seeing
you on the 4th.

Steve

X-Mailer: Novell GroupWise Internet Agent 6.5.3
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From: "Michael Kube" <MKUBE @ gp.usbr.gov>
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Cc: "Thelene (Tami) Reichert" <TREICHERT @gp.usbr.gov>
Subject: Frenchman Valley Study Meetings
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ltem Type: Appointment

Start Date: Wednesday, 4 May 2005, 08:30:00am (Central Daylight Time)

Duration: 4 Hours

Place: USBR's McCook Field Office Conference Room, 1706 West 3rd,
McCook NE

We are scheduling two meetings:
1) 830am to 1015am. HRW and FV Irrigation Districts, NeDNR, and USBR

2) 1030 am to 1230 pm. HRW and FV lrrigation Districts, NeDNR, USBR, Ne Game &
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Parks, Mid Rep NRD, and Upper Rep NRD.

We hope to send a draft agenda to you early next week. Thanks to all for
being flexible to these time changes.
Mike
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